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STATE OF
COLORADO

response to adequacy review #3 - PVRE Pit #1 M-2017-009

Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us> Fri, May 26, 2017 at 2:28 PM

To: Randy & Joy Schafer <rjschafer@haxtuntel.net>
Mr. Schafer,

The decision date for the PVRE Pit #1 File No. M-2017-009 has been extended to June 11, 2017.

Thank you,

On Fri, May 26, 2017 at 10:50 AM, Randy & Joy Schafer <rjschafer@haxtuntel.net> wrote:

Jared,

To assure | have enough time to make responses | would request a 10 day extension. | will put a copy in the mail

today. Thank you.

Randy Schafer

From: Ebert - DNR, Jared [mailto:jared.ebert@state.co.us]

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 7:24 AM

To: Randy Schafer <randy.schafer@phillipscounty.co>

Cc: R & J Schafer <RJSchafer@haxtuntel.net>; Dan Long <longdel@hotmail.com>
Subject: Re: response to adequacy review #3 - PVRE Pit #1 M-2017-009

Hello Mr. Schafer,

A change in the proposed location of the permit area constitutes a Technical Revision to the 110 permit application.

Per Rule 1.8.2 the Office shall set a new date for the consideration of a technical revision to an application as

necessary to afford an adequate opportunity for a review of the technical revision. Given this, the Division has set the

decision date for the application to June 1st, 2017.

Thank you,

On Fri, May 19, 2017 at 4:46 PM, Randy Schafer <randy.schafer@phillipscounty.co> wrote:

Jared,

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=86aa78d9e6&view=pt&msg=15c467264b327ad3&search=inbox&dsqt=1&siml=15c467264b327ad3
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Attached is the response to your Adequacy Review No. 3 dated May 12, 2017. | will put it in the mail tomorrow.
Please let me know if there are still any outstanding issues. Thanks. Have a great weekend.

Randy Schafer

Jared Ebert

Environmental Protection Specialist Il

| |

P 303.866.3567 ext. 8120 | F 303.832.8106 |

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

jared.ebert@state.co.us | mining.state.co.us

Jared Ebert

Environmental Protection Specialist Il

COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
,. Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources
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